Proposed use hearing - Revenue Sharing & Municipal Aid Road Funds, LGEAF funds, April 25, 1983

The proposed use hearing was called to order by the Mayor at 7:00 p.m. The Mayor informed those in attendance that there would be an estimated \$14,000.00 available for appropriation in the up coming fiscal year 1983-1984. He addressed the commissioners for suggestions for the use of these funds. Commissioner Stiffey suggested they be used for street repair as it is available. Commissioner Benson wondered if we could consider adding some land to the cemetery, as all of the good plots are now taken. Mayor Milliken commented this was a very valued suggestion. Comm. Benson also wondered if some of the funds could be used towards the Mayor's idea of a park on Mr. Treharn's land if it becomes available for use by the city. With no further suggestions or comments for the use of the revenue sharing funds, the Mayor presented the Municipal Aid Road Funds and LGEAF funds in the estimated amount of \$5,779.00 for the fiscal year 1983-1984 for the commissioner's consideration. He ask the commissioners to please keep in mind, these funds, along with the coal and mineral severance tax, could only be used on our roads. Commissioner Pearson said we should keep in mind any roads which need repair and report to the commission. With no further comments to be heard the hearing was declared closed.

Regular City Commission meeting - April 25, 1983 - City Hall - 7:00 p.m.

Minutes of the March, 1983 meeting were presented along with the minutes of the special called meeting held April·12, 1983, for the commissioner's approval. A motion to accept the minutes of both meetings as written was presented by Comm. Benson, seconded by Comm. Stiffey. Roll call and vote - Pearson yes, Stiffey yes, Milliken yes, Benson yes, Anderson yes.

The treasurer's report from 3-25 thru 4-25-83 was presented for the commissioner's approval. With no corrections or additions to be heard, a motion to accept the report as written was heard by Comm. Stiffey, seconded by Comm. Pearson. Roll call and vote - Pearson yes, Stiffey yes, Milliken yes, Benson yes, Anderson yes.

AGENDA.

1. Second reading of the ordinance creating positions for clerk, Police chief, Treasurer

The second reading of the above named ordinances was heard, a motion to approve the ordinances as printed was made by Comm. Pearson, seconded by Comm. Anderson. Roll call and vote - Anderson yes, Benson yes, Milliken yes, Stiffey yes, Pearson yes.

2. Quarterly financial report for cemetery

The Mayor presented the financial report for the cemetery for 1-1-83 thru 3-31-83, prepared by Ms. Jordan, (copy Attached), With no corrections or additions to be made, a motion to accept the report as presented was made by Comm. Stiffey, seconded by

Comm. Pearson. Roll call and vote - Pearson, yes, Stiffey yes, Milliken yes, Benson yes, Anderson yes.

40

3. Other

Comm. Stiffey commented there was no street light in the Stanley Rice Addition, and wondered if the city could pay the light bill for the light which is now on Donald Lacy's property if Mr. Lacy would have it moved out where it would benefit some five residents in this addition. Comm. Stiffey reported it would cost the city approximately \$),29 per month for this light, and he felt since all of these people were taxpayers, they deserve the street light. The Mayor recommended all the commissioners inspect the site and report their feelings at the May meeting. He also asked Comm. Stiffey to invite all of the residents to the May meeting to express their views and comments. He requested the city clerk to place this matter of the May agenda

Comm. Stiffey said that when High Quality Inc. built a house for Johnnie Butler, they had used a backhoe to dig a trench for the purpose of burying a power line, and it was left in very rough form. Now Robert Hunt cannot mow his lawn in that area because of this trench. The Mayor requested the clerk to write a letter to Mr. William Fishback, (copy attached), requesting he give this matter his immediate attention.

Comm. Stiffey also reported, as you enter the same sub-division, there is a large pile of rocks, which the children in the area roll down the hill and besides being dangerous to them, they could eventually cause the road to give away. Mayor Milliken requested Chief Bybee to look into, and handle this situation.

With no more business to be presented, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved: W. Currie Milliken Mayor

> Attest: Dorothy J. Neal City Clerk